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In re Patent No. 6,713,485 CARTER ET AL , ; '
Issue Date: March 30, 2004 . DECISION GRANTING

Appl No.: 10/071,358 . PETITION
Filed: February 8, 2002 : 37CFR 1.324

For: Correction of Inventorship

This is a decision on the petition filed November 1, 2006, to correct inventorship under 37
CFR 1.324.

The petition is GRANTED.

The patented file is being forwarded to Certificate of Corrections Branch for issuance of a
certificate naming only the actual inventor or inventors.
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William R. Dixdn, Jr.
Special Program Examiner
Technology Center 1600
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DATE: July 24, 2007
TO: ' Certificates of Correction Branch
FROM: William R. Dixon, Jr.
Technology Center 1600
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR CERTIFICATE OF CORRECTION

Please issue a Certificate of Correction in U. S. Letters Patent No. 6, 713 ,485 as specified
on the attached Certificate.

~ William R. Dixon, Jr.
Technology Center 1600
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UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE

: CERTIFICATE

Patent No. 6,713,485
Patented: March 30, 2004

On petition requesting issuance of a certificate for correction of inventorship pursuant to 35
U.S.C. 256, it has been found that the above identified patent, through error and without

deceptive intent, improperly sets forth the inventorship. Accordingly, it is hereby certified that
the correct inventorship of this patent is:

Malcolm Clive Carter
George Stuart Cockerill
Stephen Barry Guntrip
Karen Elizabeth Lackey

William R. Dixon, Jr.
Special Program Examiner
Technology Center 1600
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